
 

 

To: ECN Distribution List 

From: EZ Loader Engineering Department 

Effective Date: 7/5/2021 

ECN# 1234 

Re: 3700# Winch on all Trailers 13000 Capacity and Up 

 
 

 It was discovered that the 3200# winch was used on three trailers with capacities of 

13000 or more. These winches were replaced with the 3700# winch. This ECN contains the 

necessary revised assemblies. 

 

The affected drawings and locations are as follows: 

 

Description:     Location: 

TIEZ102B 29H 13500 ELE/HYD D3X TRAILER DRAWINGS/OEM/HEWESCRAFT 

TIA102B 32SJ 13000 ELE/HYD D3X  TRAILER DRAWINGS/OEM/SANJUAN 

TIA102B 33M 14000 D3X   TRAILER DRAWINGS/OEM/MAKO 

 

 

If you have any questions please call. 

Thank you,  

EZ Engineering 


